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SUBJECT City Council Bill 18-0272 MEMO
TO Mayor Catherine E. Pugh DATE: 8/21/18

TO: Land Use and Transportation Committee

FROM: Department of Transportation

POSITION: Support

RE: Council Bill - 18-0272 — Zoning - Sign Regulations

INTRODUCTION -This bill creates areas of Special Signage Control and corresponding
Signage Plans.

PURPOSE/PLANS - FOR the purpose of repealing and replacing Title 17 {“Signs”} of the
Zoning Code of Baltimore City to create a new method for the classification and review of signs;
creating standards for signs by zoning district; creating a new method for the creation of Areas
of Special Signage Control and corresponding Signage Plans; defining and redefining related
terms; conforming related sections; and generally relating to the zoning and development laws of
Baltimore City.

FISCAL IMPACT - The only financial impact would be if there are permits needed.

AGENCY/DEPARTMENT POSITION —
The Department of Transportation Supports City Council 18-0272.

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact Josh Taylor at
Josh.Taylor{@baltimorecity.gov, 443-604-3352.

Sincerely,

o

Michelle Pourciau
Director



